Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of Visual Percept Solar Projects Private Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial statements

Opinion

1. We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Visual Percept Solar Projects Privale
Limited ("the Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, and the
Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes
in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the finaneial
statements, including material aceounting policy information and other explanatory information.

2. In our opinion and o the best of our information and according to the explanations given Lo us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the acenunting
principles gencrally accepted in India, of the state of alfairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024,
and total comprehensive income (comprising of profit and other comprehensive income), changes
in equily and its cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis tor Opinion

3. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (8As) specified under
Section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are lurther described in the
“Audilor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements” seclion of our report, We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India logether with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
Code of Ethics, We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sulficient and appropriate
o provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Information

4. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information, The other information
eomprises the informalion included in the Board report, but does not include the financial
statements and our anditor's report thereon.

Qur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do nol
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other informalion is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audil or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated, If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatemnenl ol this other information, we are required to report that faet.

~ We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Responsibilities of management and those charged with governance for the financial
statements

5. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Acl
with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and lair view of the
financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and eash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Aceounting
Slandzrds specified under Section 133 of the Acl. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in aceordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection
and application of appropriate accounting policics; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating cffectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial slalements
that zive a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

6. In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’'s
ahilily ta continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. Those Board of
Directors are also responsible for oversceing the Company’s linanecial reporting process.

Aunditor's responsibilities for the audit of the linancial statements

7. Our ahjectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to frand or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is
not a guaranies that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists, Misstalements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users laken on the basis of these financial statements,

8. As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

® Identify and assess the risks of material misstatemnent of the financial statements, whether due
to frand or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sulficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a malerial misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations,
or the override of internal control.

¢ (Jbtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audil
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we
arc also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial controls with reference to financial staternents in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.
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» Fvaluate the appropriateness of aceounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainly exists
related to evenls or conditions that may cas| significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw allention in our auditor's repor! to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, il such diselosures are inadequale, lo modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going coneern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

g. We communicale with those charged with governance regarding, among other mallers, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

10.As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Governmeni of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in the
“Armexure B” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the
extent applicable.

11. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

{a) We have sought and oblained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(h) In our opinion, proper boolks of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
~ so far as it appears from our examination of those books except for the matters stated in
paragraph 11(h)(vi) below on reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended).

{e) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive
income), the Statement of Changes in Equily and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statemenls comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act.

{e) On the basis of the wrillen representations received rom the divectors as on March 31, 2024
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March
31, 20024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.
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(f) With respect lo the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith,
reference is made to our remarks in paragraph 11(b) above on reporting under Section
14:3(:3)(b) and paragraph 11(h)(i) below on reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Rules.

(g) With respect lo lhe adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
stalements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in “Annexure A",

(h) With respect 1o the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Reporl in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Aundit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanalions given to us:

i. ‘The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position,

ii. The Company was not required to recognise a provision as al March 31, 2024 under the
applicable law or accounting standards, as it does not have any material foreseeable
losses on long-term contract. The Company did nol have any derivative contracts as at
March 31, 2024,

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Edueation
and Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended March 31, 2024,

iv. (a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in Note 43(i) to the financial statements, no funds have been advanced or
loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other persons or entities,
including foreign entities (“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entitics identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guaranlee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(bb) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belicf, as
dizclosed in Note 43(1) to the financial stalements, no funds have been received by the
Company from any persons or entilies, including foreign entitics ("Funding Parties”),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company
shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or enlilies
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate
Beneliciaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries; and

{c) Based on such audit procedures that we considered reasonable and appropriate in the
cireumstances, nolhing has come to our notice that has caused us Lo believe that the
representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any malerial misstatement.

v. The dividend declared and paid during the year by the Company is in compliance with
Section 123 of the Acl,
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vi. Dased on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used an
accounting software for mainlaining its books of account which has a feature of recording
audit trail (edit log) facility and that has heen operating throughout the year for all
relevant transactions recorded in the software at application level and has been operating
from March 27, 2024 at database level, except that the audit log does not capture
changes, if any made using certain privileged access. Further, during the course of our
audit excepl the aforesaid instances, we did not notice any instance of audit trail feature
eing tampered with. (Refer Note 44 to the financial statements)

12. The provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act are applicable to the Company.

However, the Company has not paid/ provided any managerial remuneration during the
year. : '

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
Firm Registration Number:012754N/N500016

(YAgen. St

Viren Shah

Partner

Membership Number: 046521
LD 24046521 BKFVOP 3079

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: May 10, 2024
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Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements under
clause (i) of sub-seclion 3 of Scetion 143 of the Act

1. We have aundited the internal financial controls with reference 1o financial statements of Visual
Percept Solar Projects Private Limited (“the Company™) as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with
our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

», The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (“the Guidance Note”) issued hy the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAT*). These responsibilitics include the design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal finaneial controls thal were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence Lo company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its asscts, the prevention and detection of (raunds and errors, the aceuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information,
as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements based on our andit. We conducted our audit in accordanee with the
CGuidance Note and the Standards on Audiling decmed to be preseribed under Section 143(10) of the
Act to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls and both issued by the ICAT. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements was cstablished and maintained and il such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

4. Our audil involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system with reference to financial slalements and their operaling
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to financial slalements,
assessing the risk thal a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectivencss of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the anditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misslalement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

5. We believe that the audit evidenee we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a hasis
tor our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system with reference to financial
slatements.
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Meaning of Tnternal Finaneial Controls with refercnee to financial stalements

B.

A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial stalements is a process designed
Lo provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliahility of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial siatements for external purposes in accordance with generally aceepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial controls with reference to tinancial stutements includes
thase policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assels of the company; (2)
pravide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the company are being made only in aceordanee with authorisations of
managemen! and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's
assets thal could have 2 material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Finanecial Controls with reference to financial statemenls

Because of the inherent limitalions of internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or frand may oceur and not be detected. Also, projeclions of any
evaluation of the internal financisl controls with reference to financial statements to future periods
are subjcct to the risk that the internal financial controls with reference to financial stalements may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

8,

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respeets, an adequale internal financial controls
system with reference Lo [inancial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements were operaling effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the internal control
over financial reporting eriteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by TCAL

Tor Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
Firm Registration Number:012754N,/N500016

(Ve St

Viren Shah

Partner

Membeorship Number: 046521
TIDIN: 240460521 BEFVOP3079

Place: Ahmedabad
Diate: May 16, 2024
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In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and furnished by the Company, and the books
of aceount and records examined by us during the eourse of our andit, and to the best of our knowledge

and belief, we report thal:

i (a) (A) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation, of Property, Plant and Equipment,

(B) The Company is maintaining proper records showing lull particulars of Intangible Assets.

(b) The Property, Plant and Equipment of the Company have been physically verified by the
Management during the year and no material diserepancies have been noticed on such
verification. In our opinion, the frequency of verificalion is reasonable.

(¢) The title deeds of all the immovable properties, as disclosed in Note 4 on Property, Plant and
Equipment to the financial statements, are held in the name of the Company.

(1) The Company has chosen cost model for its Property, Plant and Equipment and intangible assets.
Consequently, the question of our commenting on whether the revaluation is based on the
valuation by a Regislerad Valuer, or speecifying the amount of change, if the change is 10% or
more in the aggregate of the net carrying value of cach class of Property, Planl and Equipment or
intangible assets does not arise,

(e} Based on the information and explanations furnished to us, no proccedings have been initiated
on or are pending against the Company for holding benami property under the Prohibition of
Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) (formerly the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Actl, 1988 (45 of 1988)) and Rules made thereunder, and therefore the
question of our commenting on whether the Company has appropriately disclosed the details in
the financial stalements does not arise,

ii. (a) The physical verification of inventory has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the
Management during the year and, in our opinion, the coverage and procedurc of such
verification by Management is appropriate, No diserepancies were noticed on physical
verification of inventory as compared to records.

{b) During the year, the Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. 5
crores, in aggregate from banks and financial institutions on the basis of securily of current assets
and accordingly, the question of our commenting on whether the quarterly returns or slatements
are in agreement with the unaudited hooks of account of the Company does not arise.

iii. (a) The Company has made investments in three mutual fund schemes, granted unsccured loans, Lo
lwo companics(Fellow Subsidiary). The Company has not stood guarantee, or provided seourity
to companies / [irms / Limited Liability Partnerships/ other parties, The aggregate amounl
during the year, and balance outstanding at the balance sheel dale with respeet to such loans to
parlies other than subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are as per the table given below:
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(Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars Loans

Apgregate amount granted during the year
- Fellow Subsidiaries 4,q80.00

Balance outstanding as # balance sheet date in respect of the
above case

- PFellow Subsidiaries 4,480.00

(Also refor Note 37 to the financial statements)

(1) In respect of the aforesaid investments, loans, the lerms and conditions under which such loans
were granted and investments were made arc not prejudicial Lo the Company’s interest.

(c) Tn respect of the aforcsaid loans aggregating to Rs. 2,480 lakhs the schedule of repayment of
principal and payment of interest has been stipulated, and the parlies are repaying the principal
amounts, as stipulated, and are also regular in paymenl of interest as applicable. In respect of the
aforesaid loans aggregating to Rs. 2000 lakhs, no schedule for repayment of principal has heen
stipulatcd by the Company. Therefore, in the absence of stipulation of repayment terms we are
unable to comment on the regularity of repayment of principal.

{(d) In respect of the aforesaid loans, there is no amount which is overdue for more than ninety days.

(2) There were no loans which have fallen due during the year and were renewed/extended. Further,
no fresh loans were granted to same parties to scttle the exisling overduc loans.

- (f) Following loans were granted during Lhe year, including related parties under Section 2(76),
which are repayable on demand or where no schedule for repayment of principal has been
slipulated by the Company.

(Rs. in lalkhs
Aggregate of loans All Parties Promoters Related Parties
Eepayable on Demand 2,000 - 2,000
Percentage of loans/ to 44.64% - A44.04%
the total loans

(Also refer Note 37 to the [inancial statements)

iv.  The Company is engaged in providing infrastructural facilities as specified in Schedule VI to the
Act and accordingly, the provisions of Scction 186, excepl subscetion (1), of the Act are not
applicable to the Company. In our opinion, the Company has complied with the provisions of
Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the loans given by it.
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Wi

vil. (&)

(b)

viii.

ix (a)

(b)

()

(d)

(c)

(£)

x. (a)

applicable to the Company. In our opinion, the Company has complied with the provisions of
Seclions 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the loans given by iL.

The Company has nol accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits
referred in Sections 73, 74, 75 and 76 of the Act and the Rules framed there under.

Pursuant 1o the rules made by the Central Government of India, the Company is required to
maintain cost records as specified under Section 148(1) of the Act in respect of its services, We
have broadly reviewed the same and are of the opinion that, prima facic, the prescribed accounts
and records have been made and maintained, We have not, however, made a detailed
examination of the records with a view to delermine whether they are accurate or complete.

In our opinion, the Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statulory dues in
respect of income tax, though there has been a slight delay in a few cases, and is regular in
depositing undispuled statutory dues, including provident fund, goods and services tax, cess and
other material statutory dues, as applicable, with the appropriate authorities.

There are no statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) which have not been deposited on
account of any dispute.

‘here are no transactions previously unrecorded in the books of account that has been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the lax assessments under the Income Tax
Act, 1961,

As the Company did not have any loans or other borrowings from any lender during the year, the
reporting under clause 3(ix)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

On the hasis of our audit procedures, we report that the Company has not been declared Wilful
Defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government authority.

The Company has not obtained any lerm loans. Accordingly, reporting under elause 3(ix)(c) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by us,
and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has not
raised funds on short term basis. Accordingly, reporting under elause 3(ix)(d) of the Order is not
applicable 1o the Company.

According to the information and cxplanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we
report that the Company did not have any subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies
during the year. Accordingly, the reporting under clavse 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable Lo
the Company.

According to the informalion and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we
report that the Company did not have any subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies
during the year. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is nat applicable to
the Company.

In our opinion the Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or forther
public offer (including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, the reporting under
clause 30x)(a) of the Order is not applicable Lo the Company.
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(b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or

xi. (a)

(1)

(€)

X11.

Xiil.

xiv, ()

partially or optionally convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, the reporting under
clanse 3(x)(h) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

During the course of our cxamination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in
accordance with the generally aceepled auditing practices in India, we have neither come across
any instance of material fraud by the Company or on the Company, noticed or reported during
the year, nor have we been informed of any such case by the Management.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, a report under Section
143(12) of the Act, in Form ADT-4, as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audil and-
Auditors) Bules, 2014 was not required to be filed with the Central Government. Accordingly, the
reporting under clause 3(xi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

During the eourse of our examination of the books and records of the Company carried out in
accordance with the generally aceepted auditing practices in India, and as represented Lo us by
the management, no whistle-blower complaints have been received during the year by the
Company. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(xi)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

As the Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable Lo it, the
reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is nol applicable to the Company.

The Company has entered into transaclions with related parties in compliance with the
provisions of Section 184 of the Act. The details of relaled party transactions have heen disclosed
in the financial statements as required under Indian Accounting Standard 24 “Related Parly
Disclosures” specified under Scetion 133 of the Acl. Further, the Company is nol required to
constitute an Audit Committee under Section 177 of the Act and, accordingly, to this extent, the
reporting under clause 3(xiil) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and
nature of its business.

(b) The reports of the Internal Auditor for the period under andit have been considered by us.

Xv.

xvi, (a)

(b)

In our opinion, the Company has nol entered into any non-cash lransactions with its directors or
persons connected with him. Accordingly, the reporting on compliance with the provisions of
Section 192 of the Act under clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Conpany is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934. Accordingly, the reporting under elause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

The Company has not conducted non-banking financial or housing finance activities during the
year. Accordingly, the reporting under clanse 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable Lo the
Compiny.
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() The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the
Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(xvi)(e) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(i) Based on the informalion and explanations provided by the management of the Company, the
Giroup (as defined in the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Direclions, 2016) has one
CICs as part of the Group. We have not, however, separately evaluated whether the information
srovided by the management is accurate and complete. :

xvii. The Company has not incurred any cash losses in the linancial year or in the immediately
preceding financial year

xvili. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly the
reporting under clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

XX, On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assels
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial slatements,
our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and hased on our examination
ol the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us
to believe that any material uncertainly exists as on the date of the andit report that the Company
is not capable of meeting ils liabilitics cxisting at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall
due within a period of one year [rom the balance sheet date. We, however, state thal this is not an
assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based
on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any
assurance that all labilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheel date
will get discharged by the Company as and when they [all due.

xx. As at balance sheet date, the Company does not have any amount remaining unspent under
Section 135(5) of the Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx) of the Order is nol

applicable.

xxi. The reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of Standalone
Finanecial Statements. Accordingly, no comment in respect of the said clause has been included in

this report.

For Price Waterhouse Charlered Accountants LLT
Firm Registralion Number:o12754N/N500016

Viren Shah

Partner

Membership Number: 046521
UDIN: 24046521 BKEFVOP3079

TPlace: Ahmedabad
Datec: May 16, 2024



VISUAL PERCEPT SOLAR PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED

Balance sheet
as at March 31, 2024

{Xin lacs)
— As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Assels '
Mon-current assets
Praperty, plant and equipment 4 1191522 13,527.53
Capital work-in-progress 5 - 4141
Intangille assets i 0.47 0.7
Financial assets
Loans T 2 AB0.00 =
Other financial assets 8 278 2.78
Mon-current tax assels (net) 9 R 18,74 18.74
Total Mon-current Assets 14,417.21 13,554.23
Current assets
Inwentaries 10 7352 77.68
Financial assets
Investments i1 528.62 A,180.05
Trads receivables 12 175.49 490,08
Cash and cash equivalents 13 46,44 4793
Loans 14 2,130.9 E
Current tax assets (net) 15 L 16.83
Other current assets 16 19.895 2609
Total Current Assets 337271 4 847.60
Total Assets o 17,789.92 18,401,80
Equity and liabilities
Equity
Lyuity share capilal 17 1,745.00 1,745.00
Other couity 1y 15,219.38 15,809.50
Total Equity 16,964.38 17,554.50
Liabillties
Mon-current liabilities
Deferred tax liabilities (net) 9 /GLG7 F96. 28
Total Non-current Liabilities 76167 796,28
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Trade payables 14
Total cutstanding dues of micro and small enterprizes 398 A28
Tatal cubstanding dues other than micro and small enterprises 11.40 10.4%
other financial liabilides 20 4,55 o f.65
Other current liahilities 21 4,43 2.46
Provisions 22 35.01 i 27.27
Total Current liabilltles (3,87 51.11
Total Equity and liabilities =S 17,789.92 18,401.89
See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements
In Lerms of aur reporl attached Far and on behalf of the Board of Directars

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
Firm Registration Mumber : 0127540/ MN50001G

A ————

.-E:(J gﬁ_u— ligish Mehta Misarg Shah
- Director Director
i

MM - 09054778 DIM: 02812336
Viren Shah :
Partner . =
Membership Mo, 046521 @}E,U i/-*
Heli Shah Mandjkumgr Tallar hivanl Jain
Chigef Financial OMMcer Chlef Executive Officer  Company Secretary

ﬁg . Place: Ahmedabad

Date: May 16,2024

Flace: Ahmedatbad
Date: May 16,2024



VISUAL PERCEPT SOLAR PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED

Statement of Profit and Loss
for the year ended on March 31, 2024

(% in Lacs)
Year ended Year ended
Motes
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Income
Revenue from operations 23 4,221.41 523775
Other income 24 389.37 191.5¢
Total income 4,610.78 5,429.32
Expenses
Ernployee henetits expense 25 120.08 105.28
Finance costs 26 3.73 0.12
Depreciation and amaortisation expense 27 1,624.82 1,649.34
Other expenses 28 254.55 404,93
Total expenses 2,003.18 2,159.67
Profit before tax 2,607.60 3,269.65
Tax expense
Current tax 25 455,88 570.78
Deferred tax 29 {34.61) (36.98)
Total tax expenses 421,27 533.80
Profit for the year 2,186.33 2,735.85
Other comprehensive income
Iterns that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurement of the defined benefit plans 36 {1.90) (0.16)
Dther comprehensive income for the year, net of tax (1.90) {0.16)
Total comprehensive income for the year . 2,184.43 2,735.69
Earning per share
Basic earnings per share of face value of £10 each (in %) 34 12.52 15.68
Diluted earnings per share of face value of 210 each (in %) 34 12.52 15.68
See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements
In terms of our report attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP '
Firm Registration NMumber : 012754N/N500016
X-—f’{’ﬂ gﬁu—- Jigish Mehta Misarg Shah

Director Director
DIM ;09054778 DIM: D8B12336
Viren Shah
Partner : i
Membership No.; 046521

Heli Shah lianojk r Tailor Shivani lain

Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Officer  Company Secretary

Place: Ahmedabad /2,5 Place: Ahmedabad
Date: May 16,2024 k7 Date: May 16,2024




VISUAL PERCEPT SOLAR PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED

Statement of Cash Flows
for the year ended March 31, 2024

[%in Lacs)
Year ended Year ended
Motes )
March 31,2024 March 31,2023
Cash flow from operating activities
Profit before tax 2,607.60 3,269.65
Adjustments for
Depreciation and amortisation expense 27 1,624.82 1,649 34
Loss on sale / discarding of property, plant and eguipment - 1.00
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment 24 {0.95) (1.19)
Interest income 24 (144.13) {19.78}
Net loss/(gain) arising on current investments in mutual funds
measured at fair value through profit or loss 24 84.83 {115.51)
Gain on sale of Mutual funds 24 (316.20) {55.08)
Operating profit before working capital changes 3,855.97 4,728.43
Movement in working capital:
Adjustments for decrease /[ (increase) in operating assets:
Inventories 10 4.14 {7.11)
Trade receivables 12 323.5% 51.34
Other financial assets a - (0.04)
Other assets 16 6.14 4.20
Adjustments for (decrease) / increase in operating liabilities:
Trade payables 19 0.15 4,20
Other financial liabilities 20 2.42 (1.42)
Provisions 22 7.74 (1.24)
Other liahilities 21 1.95 (1.38)
Cash generated from operations 4,202.10 477698
Taxes paid (net) (432.42) (634.16)
Met cash flow generated from operating activities 3,760.68 4,142 82
Cash flow from investing activities
Paymernits for property, plant and equipment & inta ngible assets (10.26} [2.52)
Proceeds from sale of properly, plant and equipment & intangible
assets 2.00 2.10
Loans to related parties (4,480.00) (320.00)
Repayment of loans from related parties - 1,990.00
Interest received 8.80 21.74
Proceeds / (purchase of) from current investments (net) 3,482.84 (4,009.47)
Met cash used in investing activities (996.62) (2,318.14)
Cash flow from financing activities
Dividend paid (2,774.55) {1,832.25)
Finance costs paid - (0.01})
Met cash used in financing activities (2,774.55) (1,832.26)
Met decrease in cash and cash equivalents (1.49) (7.58)
Cash and cash equivalents as at beginning of the year 47.93 55.51
equivatents as at end of the year 46.44 47.93




VISUAL PERCEPT SOLAR PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED

Statement of Cash Flows|Contd.)
for the year ended March 31, 2024

(%in Lacs)
As at As at
Motes: viarch 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
1. Cash and cash equivalents as at end of the year:
Balance in current accounts i3 46,44 47.93
46.44 47.93

7. The statement of cash flow has been prepared under the 'Indirect Method' set out in Indian Accounting Standards {Ind
AS) - 7 "Statement of Cash Flows" .

3. Cash flow from operating activities includes Rs. 62.27 Lakhs (Previous year Rs. 49.82 Lakhs ) being expense towards
corporate social respensibility initiatives.
See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements

In terms of our report attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
Firm Registration Mumber : 012754N/N500016

A —_— W
{){C{ﬂa— g—ﬂ——‘ Jigish Mehta Misarg Shah
TE Director Director
DIM : 09054778 DIM: 08812336
Viren Shah
Partner

fembership Ma.: 046521
Heli Shah
Chief Financial Officer

Shivani Jain
Company Secretary

Place: Ahmedabad /‘lbb
Date: May 16,2024

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: May 16,2024




VISUAL PERCEPT SOLAR PROJIECTS PRIVATE LIMITED

Statement of Changes in Equity
for the year ended on March 21, 2024

A, Equity share capital [Refer note 17]
Balance as at April 01, 2023

Changes in equity share capital during the year
Balance as at March 31, 2024

Balance as at April 1, 2022

Changes in equily share capital during the year

Balance as at March 31, 2023

B. Other equity [Refer note 18]

(% in Lacs)
1,745,000

. __1,745.00

1,745.00

(% in Lacs)
) Reserves and surplus Total
Securities Capital Retained
Premium Redemption Earnings
Reserve

Balance as at April 1, 2023 F04.40 236.00 14,869.10 15,809.50
Prafit for the year - - #,186.33 2,186.23
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of Lax {1.90) 11.90)
Total comprehensive income for the year - - 2,184.43 2,184.43
Dividend lincluding interim dividend) paid (2,774.55) (2,774.55)
Balance as at March 31, 2024 704.40 236.00 14,278.98 15,219.38
Balance as at April 1, 2022 704.40 236.00 13,965.66 14,906.06
Profit for the year o " = 2,735.85 7,735.85
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax - - (0.16) (0.16)
Total comprehensive income for the year - - 2,735.69 2,735.69
Dividend {including interim dividend) paid - (1,832.25) (1,832.25)
Balance as at March 31, 2023 704.40 236.00 14,869.10 15,809.50

Mote:

1. Retained earning includes Rs. 1.90 Lakhs {March 31, 2023 Rs. 0.16 Lakhs) relaled to re measurement of defined benefit plans.
See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements

In terms of cur report atlached

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
Firm Registration Mumber @ 012754M/M500016

Viren Shah
PFartner
Mermbership Mo.: 046521

Flace: Ahmedabad
Dale: May 16,2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Bl o

Jigish Mehia
Direclor

DIN = 09054778

U
Hei| Shah Ma

fitu Tailor

Chief Financial Officer Chicf Executive Officer

2

Wisarg Shah
Director
[HM: 08812336

n

4

Shivani Jain
Company Secretary

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: May 16,2024



VISUAL PERCEPT SOLAR PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED
Motes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Mote 1. General Information:

The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of Torrent Power Limited. The Company is a privale
company domiciled in India and is incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act
applicable in India. During the year the registered office of the Company has been changed to
"Samanvay”, 600, Tapovan, Ambawadi, Ahmedabad, Gujarat —380015..

The company is engaged in the business of generation of Solar power, Electricity generated from the
project is being supplied to GUVNL which is a Government of Gujarat undertaking, under a 20 years
Power Purchase Agreement which is further extendable by 5 years.

Mote 1.1. NEW STANDARDS OR INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT MOT YET EFFECTIVE
Mew standards or interpretations adopted by the Company:

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs had vide notification dated March 23, 2022 notified Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2022 which amended certain accounting
standards, and are effective April 01, 2022, These amendments did not have any impact on the
amounts recognised in prior periods and are not expected to significantly affect the current or future
periods.

MNew standards or interpretations issued but not yet effective:

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs vide notification dated March 31, 2023 notified the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2023, which amended certain accounting
standards (see below), and are effective April 01, 2023:

i) Ind AS 1 — Disclosure of accounting policies
i) Ind AS 8 — Definition of Accounting estimates
i) Ind AS 12 — Deferred tax related to assets and liabilities arising from a single transaction

The other amendments to Ind AS notified by these rules are primarily in the nature of clarifications.
These amendments did not have any impact on the amounts recognised in prior periods and are not
expected to significantly affect the current or future periods.

Mote 2{a). Material accounting policies
2.1 Basis of preparation:
a) Compliance with Ind AS

The financial statements are in compliance, in all material aspects, with Indian Accounting Standards
(Ind AS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) read with the [Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015] and other relevant provisions of the Act and rules made
thereunder.

b) Historical cost convention

The_financial-statements have been prepared on the historical cost under the historical cost
= harlered 45 . . .
}ﬁaﬁgge% following which have been measured at fair value

g e




VISUAL PERCEPT SOLAR PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED
Motes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

¢) Al assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as set out in the Schedule ||
{Division 11} to the Companies Act, 2012,

2.2 Property, plant and equipment:

Freehold land is carried at historical cost. All ather items of property, plant and equipment held for
use in the production or supply of goods or services, or for administrative purposes, are stated in the
balance sheet at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses (if any).

Capital work in progress in the course of construction for production, supply or administrative
purposes is carried at cost, less any recognised impairment loss. Cost includes purchase price, taxes
and duties, labour cost and other directly attributable costs incurred upto the date the asset is ready
far its intended use. Such property, plant and equipment are classified to the appropriale categories
when completed and ready for intended use. Directly attributable costs are capitalized until the
asset is ready to use in accordance with the Company's accounting policy of capitalization.

subsequent cost are included in the assel’s carrying amount or recognised as a separale asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will
flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. Subsequent costs relating to
day to day servicing of the item are not recognised in the carrying amount of an item of property,
plant and equipment; rather, these costs are recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising
on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the
difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in
profit or loss,

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value

Depreciation commences when the assets are ready for their intended use. Depreciation for the year
is provided on additions / deductions of the assets during the period from / up to the month in which
the asset is added / deducted,

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment which are governed as per the provisions of Part B
of Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013 is provided on straight line basis using the depreciation
rates, the methodology and residual value as notified by the respective regulatory bodies in
accordance with the Electricity Act, 2002. For other property, plant and equipment in non-regulated
business, depreciation is provided on a straight line basis over the estimated useful lives,

The depreciation rates are as follows

Rate of
Class of assets iy
depreciation

| Plant and Machinery : | 5.28%

Office Equipment and Furniture ' 0.33%

Vehicles 9.50%
Building 2.34% |

- 15.00%

| 20.00%




VISUAL PERCEPT SOLAR PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

The estimated useful life, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each
reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate being accounted for on a prospective
basis.

2.3 Impairment of Property, Plant and Equipment :

Property, Plant and Lquipment are reviewed for impairment losses whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is
recognized for the amount by which the carrying amount of the assels exceeds its recoverable
amount, which is the higher of an asset’s net selling price and value in use. Value in use is the
present value of the future cash flows expected to be derived from an asset or cash-generating unit.
An impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

For the purposes of assessing impairment, assels are grouped at the lowest levels for which there
are separately identifiable cash inflows which are largely independent of the cash inflows from other
assets or groups of assets (cash-generaling units). Mon-financial assets other than goodwill that
suffered an impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each
reporting period.

2.4 Intangible Assets:

Computer software is carried at cost less accurmulated amaortisation and accumulated impairment
losses, if any. Amortisation is recognised on a straight-line basis over its estimated useful life of 3
years. The estimated useful life and amortisation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting
period and the effect of any changes in such estimate is accounted for on a prospective basis.

Fxpenditure incurred on acquisition of intangible assets which are not ready to use at the reporting
date is disclosed under “Intangible assets under development”.

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or when no future economic benefils are expected
from its use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset, measured
as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset, are
recognised in profit or loss when the assetis derecognised.

2.5 Inventories:

Inventaries are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value(NRV) after providing for obsolence, if
any.

Cost of inventories includes purchase price and all other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to
their present location and condition. Costs of purchased inventory are determined after deducting
rebates and discounts.

The cost of inventories is computed on weighted average basis. Inventories are written down if the
anticipated net realisable value declines below the carrying amount of the inventories. Such write
downs are recognized in Statement of Profit & Loss account . When the reason for a write down of
Inventories ceases to exist, the write-down is reversed.

Net r ELE—%%“ 5 e estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated
% \Egrifﬁjh EP ¥ e

ms}; 0 r%pllejzlon and thelestimated costs necessary to make the sale.
o 9




VISUAL PERCEPT SOLAR PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED
Motes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

2.6 Cash and cash equivalents:

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes
cash on hand, balances with banks and other short-term, highly liquid investments with original
maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which
are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

2.7 Revenue recognition:

Revenue towards satisfaction of a performance obligation is measured and recognized at transaction
price, when the control of the services has been transferred to consumers net of discounts and other
similar allowances.

Revenue from power supply are accounted for on the basis of billings to consumer in accordance
with the Power Purchase Agreement. Performance obligation ie. supply of power to the grid is
cansidered completed based on meter reading carried out jointly with the customer or the Company
has objective evidence that all criteria for acceptance have been satisfied. The revenue is recognized
when the performance obligation is met. Revenue is net of discount and rebates, and is adjusted for
variable consideration i.e CUF (Cumulative utilization factor) adjustment.

2.8 Income Tax:
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.
Current Tax:

The tax currently payable is based on taxable income for the year in accordance with the provisions
of the Income Tax Act, 1961, Taxable profit differs from ‘profit before tax’ as reported in the
statement of profit and loss because of items of income or expenses that are taxable or deductible in
other years and items that are never taxable or deductible. Management periodically evaluates
positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are
subject to interpretation and considers whether it is probable that a taxation authority will accept an
uncertain tax treatment. The Company measures its tax balances either based on the most likely
amount or the expected value, depending on which method provides a hetter prediction of the
resolution of the uncertainty.

Advance taxes and provisions for current income taxes are offset when there is a legally enforceable
right to offset and balance arises with same tax authority.

Deferred Tax:

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of
taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences.

Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences, unused tax
losses and unused tax credits to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available
against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised.

(¥]— 'ﬁ"]




VISUAL PERCEPT SOLAR PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED
Motes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to
allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period
in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates {and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow
from the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or
settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current
tax assets and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority.

Deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

2.9 Earnings per share:

Basic earnings per share (EPS) is computed by dividing the profit [lloss) by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted earnings per share is computed by adjusting the figures used in the determination of basic EPS
to take into account:
_ After tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential equity
shares.
- The weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have heen outstanding
assuming the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

7.10 Provisions, contingent liahilities and contingent assets:
Provisions:

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past events and it
is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation in respect of which a
reliable estimate can be made.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the
present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties
surrounding the obligation. When a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the
present obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows (when the effect of the
time value of money is material).

Contingent liability:




VISUAL PERCEPT SOLAR PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED
Motes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

control of the enterprise are disclosed as Contingent liability and not provided for. Such liability is
not disclosed if the possibility of outflow of resources is remote.

Contingent assets:
A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or mare uncertain future events nol

whally within the control of the Company.

Contingent assets are nol recognised but disclosed only when an inflow of economic benefits is
probable.

2,11 Financial instruments:

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition and financial liabilities (other than financial assels and
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to the fair value of the financial
assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acguisition or issue of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Financial assets

i) Classification of financial assets (including debt instruments)
The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:
« those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive income,
ar through profit or loss), and
= those measured at amortised cost.
The classification depends on the entity's business model for managing the financial assets and the
contractual terms of the cash flows,

ii) Initial measurement

Financial assets (excluding trade receivables) are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs
that are directly attributable to the acquisition (other than financial assels at fair value through profit
or loss) are added to the fair value of the financial assets, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit or loss. Trade receivables which do
not contain a significant financing component are measured at transaction price.

iii) Subsequent measurement
Debt instruments

There are three measurement categories into which the debt instruments can be classified:

» Amortised cost:
Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent solely
payrm&nts of prin cu:ral and mterest are measured at amartlsLd mst Interest income fmm these




VISUAL PERCEPT SOLAR PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED
Motes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

loss arising on derecognition is recognised directly in profit or loss and presented in other
gains/(losses).

» Fair value through profit or loss:
Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortised cost or FVOCI are measured at fair value through
profit or loss. A gain or loss on a debt investment that is subsequently measured at fair value
through profit or loss and is not part of a hedging relationship is recognised in profit or loss and
presented net in the statement of profit and loss within other gains/(losses) in the period in which
it arises. Net gains / (losses) from these financial assels is included in other income.

iv) Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses on a forward-looking basis the expected credit losses associated with it's
financial assets carried at amortised cost. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether
there has been a significant increase in credit risk.

For trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset that result
from transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 115 only, the Company follows ‘simplified
approach’ for recognition of impairment loss and always measures the loss allowance at an amount
equal to lifetime expected credit losses.

Further, for the purpose of measuring lifetime expected credit loss allowance for trade receivables,

the Company has used a practical expedient as permitted under Ind AS 109. This expected credit loss
allowance is computed based on historical credit loss experience.

v) Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial assel or part of a group of similar financial
assets) is primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the Compa ny's balance sheet) when:

- The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or
- The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset

When the entity has transferred an asset, the Company evaluates whether it has transferred
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, the financial
asset is derecognised. Where the entity has not transferred substantially all risks and rewards of
ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is not derecognised.

Where the entity has neither transferred a financial assel nor retains substantially all risks and
rewards of ownership of financial asset, the financial asset is derecognised if the Company has not
retained control over the financial asset. Where the Company retains control of the financial asset,
the asset is continued to be recognised to the extent of continuing involvement in the financial asset.

vi) Income recognition
o Interest income

Interest income on financial assets at amortised cost is calculated using the effective interest method

is-recagnised in the statement of profit and loss as part of other income.




VISUAL PERCEPT SOLAR PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED
Motes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Financials liahilities:
The Company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables.

i} Classification
The Company's financial liabilities are measured at amortized cost.

ii) Initial measurement

Financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable
to the issue of financial liabilities are deducted from the fair value of the financial liabilities, as
appropriate, on initial recognition.

iii) Subsequent measurement
Financial liabilities subsequently measured at amortised cost using the Cffective Interest Rate
method. '

The Effective Interest Rate Method (EIR) is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial
liahility and of allocating interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the
rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments (including transaction costs and other
premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the financial liahility.

iv) Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Company derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company’s obligations are
discharged, cancelled or waived off or have expired. An exchange between the Company and the
lender of debt instruments with substantially different terms is accounted for as an extinguishment
of the original financial liability and the recognition of a new financial liahility, The difference
between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid and
payable is recognised in profit or loss.

2.12 Leases:
Short term leases and leases of low value assets:
Payrments associated with short-term leases of equipment, building and all leases of low-value assets
are recognised on a straight-line basis as an expense in profit or loss. Short-term leases are leases
with a lease term of 12 months or less. Low-value assets comprise small items of office equipment

including IT equipment.

2.13 Employee Benefits:

Defined contribution plans

The Company has defined contribution retirement benefit plans for its employees.

The Company's contributions to provident fund are made to the relevant government authorities as
per the prescribed rules and regulations. The Company’s contributions to the above defined
contribution pians are recnfrnsed as employee benefit EKpEI‘I&-LS in the statement of profit and loss




VISUAL PERCEPT SOLAR PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED
Motes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Defined henefits plans

The liability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of the retirement benefit plan i.e.
gratuity plan is the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period.
The defined benefit obligation is calculated by an actuary using prejected unit credit method.

The present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the estimated
future cash outflows by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on government
bonds that have terms approximating to the terms of the related abligations.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined
benefit obligation. This cost is included in the employee benefit expense in the statement of profit
and loss.

Remeasurements, comprising actuarial gains and losses and the effect of the changes to the asset
ceiling (if applicable), is reflected immediately in the balance sheet with a charge or credit recognised
in other comprehensive income in the period in which they occur and consequently recognised in
retained earnings and is nol reclassified to profit or loss,

The retirement benefit recognised in the balance sheet represents the actual deficit or surplus in the
Company’s defined benefit plans. Any surplus resulting from this calculation is limited to the present
value of any economic benefits available in the form of reductions in future contributions to the
plans.

Other long-term employee henefit obligations

The liabilities for leave are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the
period in which the employees render the related service. They are therefore measured as the
present value of expected future payments to be made in respect of services provided by employees
up to the end of the reporting period using the projected unit credit method. The benefits are
discounted using the market yields at the end of the reporting period that have terms approximating
to the terms of the related obligation. Remeasurements as a result of experience adjustments and
changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised in profit or loss.

The said obligations are presented as current liabilities in the balance sheet if the entity does not
have an unconditional right to defer settlement for at least twelve months after the reporting
period, regardless of when the actual settlement is expected to occur.

2.14 Amount presented and rounding off:
All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearesl

Lakhs with two decimals as per the requirement of Schedule 11l of the Companies Act, 2013, unless
otherwise stated.




VISUAL PERCEPT SOLAR PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED
Motes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

MNote 2(b). Other accounting policies
2,15 Borrowing Costs:

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition and construction ot qualitying assets,
which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time te get ready for their intended
use, such as new projects and / or specific assets created in the existing business, are capitalized up
to the date of completion and ready for their intended use.

Income earned on the temporary investment of specific barrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

Other borrowing costs are charged to the statement of profit and loss in the period of their accrual.
Mote 3 - Critical accounting judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty

In the course of applying the policies outlined in all notes under note 2 above, the management of
the Company is required to make judgements, estimates and assumplions about the carrying
amount of assels and liabilities that are not readily apparent from ather sources. The estimates and
associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors that are considered to
be relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates,

Such estimates and associated assumplions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised it the revision
affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future period, if the revision aflfects
current and future periods.

Key source of estimation of uncertainty at the date of financial statements, which may cause
material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets and liabilities is in respect of recognition of
deferred tax assets and liabilities (refer note 29).
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VISUAL PERCEPT SOLAR PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Mote 5 : Capital work-in-progress

As at March 31, 2024

(% in Lacs)

As at Additions| Capitalised As at

Particulars April 01,|  during the during the March 31,

2023 year year 2024
Capital work-in-progress 4.41 8.83 13.24 -
B Total 4.41 8.83 13.24 .

As at March 31, 2023

(% in Lacs)

As at Additions| Capitalised As at

Particulars April 01, during the during the March 31,

2022 year year 2023

Capital work-in-progress - 441 - 4.41

Total - 4,41 - 4.41

Motes:
1. Refer Note 39 for ageing table for capital-work-in progress (CWIP).
2. The above capital work-in-progress mainly comprises of Central monitoring system.
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VISUAL PERCEPT SOLAR PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED
Motes forming part of financial statements for the year ended WMarch 31, 2024

Mote 7 : Loans

(T in Lacs)

As at
March 31, 2]]24

As at
March 21, 2023

Unsecured loans:

Loans to related parties{Refer note 37) 2,480.00 3
2,480.00
Mote 8 : Other non-current financial assets -
% in Lacs)
As at As at

Warch 31, 2024

March 31, 2023

Security deposits 2.78 278
2.78 278
Mote 9 : Non-current tax assets
(€in Lacs)
As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Advance income tax (net) - 18.74 18.74
18.74 1874
Mote 10 : Inventories
{valued at lower of cosl and net realizable value)
(Zin Lacs)
As at Axat
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Stores and spares 73.52 . 77.68
73.52 77.68
Mote 11 : Current investmenis
{Investments carried at fair value through profit or loss)
__(%in Lacs)
As at Az at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Investments in Mutual Funds {unguoted) (measured at FVTPL) 928.62 4,180.05
928.62 4 180.05
Agpregate amount of quoted investments -
Azpregate amount of unquoted investments 028.62 4,180.05
928.62 4,180.05

Aggregate amount of impairment in value of investments -
Apgregate amount of market value of guoted investments -




VISUAL PERCEPT SOLAR PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED
Motes forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
Mote 12 : Trade receivables

~ {Tin Lacs)

As at
March 31, 2024

As at

_ March 31, 2023

Trade receivables

Unsecured - Considered good 175.49 499.08
175.49 499.08
[Motes:
1. Refer note 38 for credit risk related disclosures,
2. Refer Mote 40 for ageing schedule of trade receivables.
Mote 13 : Cash and cash equivalents
(%in Lacs)
As at As at

March 31, 2024

MWarch 31, 2023

Balances with banks

Balance in current accounts 46,44 47.93
46.44 47.93

Mote 14 : Current loans
_ (% 1in Lacs)
As at As at

March 31, 2024

March 31, 2023

Loans to related parties (including interest accrued of Rs, 203,67 lacs as at March 31,

2024 and Mil as at March 31, 2023} (Refler note 37) 2,120.91 -
2,120.91 -
Mote 15 : Current tax assets
(%in Lacs)
As at As at

March 31, 2024

March 31, 2023

Advance income tax {net) (net of provision for tax of Rs. 455,88 lacs as at March 21,

2024 and Rs. 570.78 lacs as at March 31, 2023) 7.78 16.83
o 7.78 16,83
Mote 16 ; Other current assets

(Zin Lacs)
As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Advances for goods and services 0.05 0.31

Balances with government authorities 0.21 -
Prepaid Expenses - 19.69 2578
19.95 26.09




VISUAL PERCEFT SOLAR PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED
Motes forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Mote 17 : Equity share capital

_ _ (%in Lacs)
. As at Asat
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Authorised .
4,20,00,000 (4,70,00,000 as at March 31, 2023} cquity shares of 210 cach 4,200,00 ] 4,200.,00
o 4,200.00 4,700.00
Issued, subscribed and paid up ) )
1,74,50,000 {1,74,50,000 25 at March 31, 2023) equity shares of $10 each 1,745.00 1,745.00
1,745.00 1,745.00
Motes:
1} Reconciliation af the shares outstanding al the beginning and at the end of the reporting year )
B ) ' Mo, of shares Mo. of shares
As ak AL at
i March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
At the beginning of the yaar T 1,750,000  1,74,50,000
Issed during the year : - - :
Outstanding at the end of the year _ ) ~ 1,74,50,000 1,74,50,000

2} 1,74,50,000 (March 31, 2023 -1,74,50,000) cquity shares of par value Rs. 10/~ each are held by Torrent Power Limited., the Holding Company, and its
NOmIneE.

3] Terms [ Rights attacherd to eguity shares
The Company has anly one class of equity shares having par value of % 10 per share. Each halder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. The
Company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees. The dividend, il any, proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the
sharehalders in the ensuing Annual Gensral Meeting, except in case of interim dividend.

I the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled ta receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution
af preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion ta the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

4] Details of shareholdars holding more than 5% shares in the Company :

Mame of the Shareholder As at Asal
iarch 31, 2024 march 31, 023
- Mo, of shares % holding M. of shares % halding
Torrent Power Limited (jointly with nominees) ~1,74,50,000 100.00% 1,74,50,000 100.00%

5 Eataih; ol shareholding of Fromoters in the Company @

Promoter name . As at A-s at
March 31, 2024 iiarch 31, 2023 -
Mo. of shares % of total % changes Moo of shares % of tolal shares % changes during
shares  during the year the year
Torrent Power Limited (jointly with nominees} 1,74,50,000 L0005 e 0.00% 1,74,50,000 1‘]@%{._ 100.00%:

6] The Aggregate number of equity shares bought back dated February 09,2021 in immediately five preceding financlal year ended March 31, 2024 is
73,650,000 equity shares.

71 Distributions made and proposed :
Interim dividend for BY 2003-24 of £ 9,60 per equily share (Previous yesr - £ 10,50 per equity share] aggregating to 2 1675.20 Lacs (Previous year - %
183224 Lacs) was paid before March 31, 2024 and Final Dividend of B 22-23 % 6.3 per equity share {Previous year Nil per equily share} aggregating Lo 2
1099,35 lacs paid during the year.
The Board of Directors at its mesting hald on May 16, 2024 has recommended 2 Final dividend far FY 2023-24 of 29.00% (2 2.90 per equity share of par
value % 10 each). The proposal Is subject to the approval of sharehalders at the ensuing Annual General Meeting znd iF approved, would resultin a cash
aulllow of T 506,05 Lacs.
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VISUAL PERCEPT SOLAR PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Mote 18 : Other eguity
(% in Lacs)

As at As at
March 31, 2024  March 31, 2023

Reserves and surplus

Securities premium 704.40 704.40
Capital redemplion reserve 236.00 236.00
Retained earnings 14,278.98 14,869.10
15,219.38 15,809.50

Notes:

1. Securities Premium
Securities premium reflects issuance of the shares by the Company at a premium, whether for cash or
otherwise i.e. a sum equal to the aggregate amount of the premium received on shares is transferred to a
“securities premium account” as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The reserve can be utilised in
accardance with the provisions of the Act.

2. Capital Redemption Reserve
Capital redemption reserve is created consequent to buyback of equity shares. This reserve shall be utilised in
accordance with the provisions of the Act.

3, Retained Earnings
The retained earnings reflect the profit of the company earned till date net of appropriations. The amount
that can be distributed by the Company as dividends to its equity shareholders is determined based on the
balance in this reserve, after considering the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013.




VISUAL PERCEPT SOLAR PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED
Motes forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Note 19 : Current Trade payables
(Zin Lacs)

As at As at
March 31, 2024  March 31, 2023

Trade payables

Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises [Refer note 30] 348 4.28
Total outstanding dues other than micro and small enterprises 11.40 10.45
14.88 14.73

MNotes:

1. Refer note 41 for ageing schedule of current trade payables.

Mote 20 : Other current financial liabilities

{Zin Lacs)
As at Asg at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Payables for purchase of property, plant and equipment (Refer note 1 helow) 237 1.89
sundry payables (Including employee benefit payable and other payables) 7.18 4.76
9.55 665
Motes:
1. Including Dues to micro and small enterprises for Rs.1.88 lacs (Refer Mote 20)
Mote 21 : Other current liabilities
(% in Lacs)
As at A5 at
March 31, 2024  March 31, 2023
Statutory dues 4.36 2.46
sundry payables 0.07 I
443 246
Mote 22 : Current provisions
(X in Lacs)
As at Asg at

Mmarch 31, 2024 March 21, 2023

Pravision for employee benefits

Provision for gratuity (Refer Note 36) 25.67 20.564
Provision for compensated absences 9.34 B.63
3501 27.27

Provision for compensated absences is disclosed under current provision as the entity does not have an unconditional
right to defer settlement for at least twelve months,




VISUAL PERCEPT SOLAR PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Mote 23 : Revenue from operations

(Zin Lacs)

Year ended
March 31, 2024

Year ended
March 31, 2023

Bevenue from contracts with customers [Refer below]

Revenue from power supply 4,277.66 5,288.30
| css: Discount for prompt payment of bills 56.25 59.18
' - 4,221.41 5,229.12
Other operating income
Income from Certified Emission Reduction (CERs) - 8.63
5 8.63
4,221.41 5,237.75

Motes;

1. Disclosure given above presents disaggregated revenue from contracts with customers, The Company believes thatl this
disaggregation best depicts how the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows are affected by market

and other econamic factors.

2. Timing of revenue recognition (from contract with customers) : Revenue from power supply is recognised over a period of

time.

Mote 24 : Other income

(% in Lacs)
o Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024  March 31, 2023
Interest income from financial assets at amortised cost
Loans to related partics (Reler note 37) 144.13 19./8
144,13 19.78
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment 0.95 1.19
Gain on sale of current investments in mutual funds 316.20 55.08
Met gain / (loss) arising on current investments in mutual funds
measured at fair value through profit or loss {84.83) 115.51
Miscellaneous income 12.92 0.01
389.37 19157




VISUAL PERCEPT SOLAR PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Mote 25 : Employee benefits expense

(Tin Lacs)
Year ended Year ended
2 March 31, 2024  March 31, 2023
Salaries, wages and bonus# 102.96 8948
Contribution to provident and other funds (Refer note 36)1f 9.80 a.749
Compensated absences 271 2.30
Gratuity (Refer note 36) 3.13 3.45
Staff welfare expenses 1.48 1.26
120.08 105.28
i includes shared expenditure with Tarrent Power Limited [Refer Note a7
Mote 26 : Finance costs
{% in Lacs)
Year ended Year ended
MWarch 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Other interest expense 3.73 0.12
3.73 0.12
Mote 27 : Depreclation and amortisation expense
(% in Lacs)
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Depreciation expense on property, plant and equipment 1,624.52 1,648.48
Amortisation expense on intangible assets 0.30 0.86
1,624.82 1,649.34
Mote 28 : Other expenses
i%in Lacﬂ_
Year ended Year ended
- March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Rent and hire charges {Refer note 32) 0.74 1.72
Repairs to
Buildings - 0.0%
Plant and machinory 73.4% 235,15
Others - 1.62
73.49 236.85
Insurance 25.26 29.51
Rates and taxes 1.52 1.67
Vehicle running expenses 13.84 13.06
Security exponses 36.38 32.90
Power transmission and scheduling charges 4.46 4,90
Corporate social responsibility expenses (Refer note 31) 62.27 49,82
Loss on sale / discarding of property, plant and equipment - 1.00
Auditors remuneration (Refer note 33) 3.84 3.749
Legal, professional and consultancy fees 27.59 17.25
Miscellaneous expenses 5.16 12.46
254.55 404.93




VISUAL PERCEPT SOLAR PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED
Motes forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Mote 29 : Income tax expenses

(a) Income tax expense recognised in statement of profit and loss

(Tin Lacs)
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024  March 31, 2023
Current tax : .
Current tax on profits for the period 45588 57078
Adjustment for current tax of prior periods _ - =
- 455 88 L7078
Deferred tax :
{Increase)/ Decrease in deferred tax assels (12.16) -
[Decrease)/ Increase in deferred tax liabilities (22.45) (36.98)
(34.61) (36.98)
Income tax expense 421.27 533.80
{b) Reconciliation of Income tax expense
(Zin Lacs)
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024  March 31, 2023
Frofit before tax 2,607.60 3,769.65
Expected income tax expense calculated using tax rate at 29.12% 759.33 952.12
Adjustment to reconcile expected income tax expense to reported incomea
tax expense:
Effect of Corporate social responsibility expenditure that is not deductible in determining tax profit
Effect of income that is exempt from taxation
Effect of MAT credit [recognised)/not recognised in the previous years
Effect of expenditure that is not deductible in determining tax profit 22.89 13.42
Effect of expenditure that is deductible in determining tax profit -
Effect of tax incentives (8014) {1,113.92) (1,351.62)
Cffect of tax on fair value of Mutual fund 2.94 -
Changes in recognized deductible temporary differences 349.96 370.32
Deferred tax on tax losses pertaining to earlier yoars recognised
Tax Payable as por book profit 444,48 L57.86
Other items {50.41) (8.30)
Total i 421.27 533.80
{c) Income tax recognised in other comprehensive income
(%in Lacs)

Year ended
March 31, 2024

Year ended
March 31, 2023

Deferred tax

Re-measurement of defined benefit obligation (Items that will not be
reclassified Lo profit or loss)

Income tax expense recognised in other comprehensive income -




VISUAL PERCEPT SOLAR PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED
Motes forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Note 29 : Income tax expenses |Contd.)

{d)

Deferred tax balances

(il The following is the analysis of defarred tax assets / (liabilities) presented in the balance sheet

(i)

(% in Lacs)
As at As al
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Deferred tax assots 2,112.16 2,100.00
[eferred tax liabilities (2,873.83) (2,596.28)
) {761.67) [796.28)
Movement of deferred tax assets and liabilities
Deferred tax assets / (liabilities) in relation to the year ended March 31, 2024
iZin La_l':i

Opening halance

Recognised in
profit or loss

Recopnised in
ocl

Closing balance

Deferred tax assets

MAT Credit Fntitlernent 2,100.00 - 2,100.00
Remeasurement of delined benefit plan - 12.16 - 12.16
Total 2,100.00 12.16 = 2,112.16
Deferred tax liabilities
property, plant and eguipment / Capital Warl in Progress [2,862.64) (2.25) (2,864.89)
Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss (33.64) 24.70 (8.94)
Total (2,896.28) 22.45 (2,873.83)
(796.28) 34.61 - (761.67)
Deferred tax assets [ (liabilities) In relation to the year ended March 31, 2023
(% in Lacs)
Opening balance Recognised in  Recognised in  Closing balance
profit or loss ocCl
Deferred tax assets
MAT Credil Entitlement 2,100.00 - - 2,100.00
Total 2,100.00 ’ 2 2,100.00
Deferred tax liabilitios
Property, plant and equipment / Capital Work in Progress (2,933.26G) 70.62 - [2,802.64)
Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss - (33.64) - (33.64)
Total [2,933.26) 36.98 (2,890.28)
{833.26) 36,98 : (796.28)




VISUAL PERCEPT SOLAR PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED
Motes forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Note 30 : Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act, 2006)

Micro and small enterprises under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 {(MSMED Act,
2006) have been determined based on the information available with the Company and the required disclosures
are given below:

(X in Lacs)
As at As at
March 31, 2024  March 31, 2023
(a) Principal amount remaining unpaid (Refer Note 19 & 20) 5.36 £.29
{b) Interest due thereon -
(c) The amount of interest paid along with the amounts of the payment
made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting -
year
(i} Principal amounts paid to the suppliers beyond the appointed day 26.20
during the year
{ii) Interest paid under section 16 of the MSMED Act, to the suppliers,
beyond the appointed day during the year
(d) The amount of interest due and payable for the year (where the .06 0.12
principal has been paid but interest under the MSMED Act, 2006 not
paid)
(e) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid 0.06 -
(f) The amount of further interest due and payable even in the succeeding
years, until such date when the interest dues as above are actually paid
to the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible i
expenditure under section 23.
Mote 31 : Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) expenditure
(% in Lacs)
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
(a) Amount required to be spent by the company during the year 62.27 45,82
(b) Amount of expenditure incurred
(i) Construction / acquisition of any asset - 2
(ii) On purposes other than (i) above 62.27 49.82
(c] Shortfall at the end of the year -
(d) Total of previous years shortfall - -
() Reason for shartfall Not Applicable Mot Applicable
(f) Mature of C5R activities Pediatric health  Pediatric health
care activity care activity
(g) Contribution to section & related companies, included in (b} above, in

relation to CSR expenditure
(i} UNM Foundation

—————
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Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Mote 32 : Leases

Year ended
March 31, 2024

Year ended
March 31, 2023

Amaount Recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss

Expense relating to short-term leases (included in other

expenses) 0.46
Fxpense relating to leases of low-value assets that are not -
shown above as short-term leases (included in other

EXpEnses)

0.22

0.46

0.22

The Company’s significant leasing arrangements are in respect of office premises. The arrangement
is for 10 years and is renewable/cancellable by mutual consent on mutually agreeable terms. Under
these arrangements, generally refundable interest free deposits have been given. The Company has
not entered into any material financial lease. The Company does not have any non-cancellable

lease.
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Mote 33 : Auditors remuneration

(%in Lacs)

Year ended
March 31, 2024

Year ended
March 31, 2023

A5 Audit fees (including taxes) 3.84 3.79
2.84 3.79

Mote 34 : Earnings per share
(Zin Lacs)
o Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024  March 31, 2023
Basic earnings per share 12.52 15.68
iluted earnings per share 12.52 15.68

Basic and diluted earnings per share

The earnings and weighted average number of equity shares used in the calculation of basic earnings per share are as Tollows:

Year ended
March 31, 2024

Year ended
March 31, 2023

Profit for the year attributable to the Company used in calculation of basis
garning per share
Weighted average number of equity shares (in Lacs)

2,184.43
174.50

2,735.69
174.50

The Company does not have any dilutive potential ordinary shares and thercfore diluted earning per share is the same as basic

earning per share.

Mote 35 : Operating segment

The Company's primary business segment is generation of electricity from the solar power project which is being supplied to
Gujarat Urja Vikas Nigam Limited {GUVNL), under a 25 year Solar Power Purchase Agreement. The Chief Operating Decision

Maker (CODM) evaluates the Company's performance and applies the resources to whole of the Company's business. Hence
the Company does not have any reportable segment as per Ind AS - 108 "Operating Sepmaonts”.
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Mote 36 : Employee Benefits

36.1 Defined contribution plan
The Company operates defined contribution retirement benefit plans for all qualifying employees.

The Company's contributions to provident fund are made Lo the relovant governmenl authorities as per the
prescribed rules and regulations.The Company's contributions 1o the above defined contribution plans are
recognised as employee benefit expenses in the statement of profit and loss for the year in which they are due,
Ihe Company has no further oblipation in respect of such plans beyond the contributions made.

The Company's contribution o provident fund aggregating Lo % 5.75 Lalhs (Previous year - 5 5,00 Lalkhs) has been
recogniscd in the statement of profit and loss under the head employee benefits expense [Refer note 25].

36.2 Defined benefit plans
(a) Gratulty

The benefit payable is the preater of the amount calculsted as per the Payment of Gratuily Act, 1972 or the
Company scheme applicable to the employes. The benefit vests upon completion of five years of continuous
service and once vested it is payable o employees on retirement or on termination of employment, The gratuity
benefils payable to the employess are based on the employee’s service and last drawn salary al Lhe time of
leaving, The employees do not contribute Lowards this plan and the full cost of providing these benefits are met by
the Company. In case of death while in service, the gratuity is payable irrespective of vosting.

The liability in respect of plan is determined on the basis of actuarial valuation,
(b) Risk exposure to defined benefit plans

The plans typically cxpose the Company Lo actuarial risks such as: assel volatility, interest rate risk, longevity risk
and salary risk as described below :

Asset volatility

The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated using a discount rate which is determined by
reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on Indian government securities; if the return on plan
asset is below this rate, it will create a plan deficit.

Interest Rate risk

A decrease in the bond interest rate will increase the plan liability; however, this will be partially otfset by an
increase in the return on the plan’s debt investments.,

Longevity risk

The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is caloulated by reference to the best estimate of the
mortality of plan participants both during and after their employment. An increase in the life expectancy of the
plan participants will increase the plan’s liability.

Salary risk

The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated by reference to the future salaries of plan
participants, As such, an increase in the salary of the plan participants will increase the plan's liakility.

The most recent actuarial valuation of the present value of the defined benelit obligation were carried oul al 315t
March, 2024, The present value of the defined benefit obligation, and the related current service cost and past
service cost, wers measurad using the projected unil credit methad.

{c} Significant assumptions
The principal assumptions used for the purposes of the actuarial valualions were as follows.

As at As at

March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Discount rate 7.27%  1.57%
salary escalation rate B.50% 8.50%

{d) The amount included in the balance sheet arising from the Company's obligation in respect of its defined benefit |
P

Balances of delined benefit plan

% in Lacs)
; As at Asat
— March 31, 2024  March 31, 2023

= Chatlergs =~

pedit obligation 25.67
z'}ﬁl.'-l-'!lil‘lg fram gratuity (Refer note 22) (25.67)
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Mote 36 : Employee Benafits(Contd.)

(e} Expenses recognised for defined benefit plan and movement of plan assets and liabilities
Following is the amount recognised in statement of profit and loss, other comprehensive income, movement in

defined benefit liability and movement in plan assets:

) [T in Lacs)
As at Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
(i} Movements in the present value of the defined benefit
Obligation at the beginning of the year 20.64 22328
Current scrvice cost 1.57 1.85
Interast cost 1.56 1.60
Amount recognised in the statement of profit and loss 3.13 3.45
Actuarial (pains) / losses from changes in demographic assumptions 1
Actuarial (pains) / losses arising changes in financial assumptions 1.18 (1.39)
Actuarizl (pains) / losses from expericnce adjustments g 0.7z 1.55
Amount recognised in ather comprehensive income 1.50 0.16
Genefits paid directly by employer - (5.25)
Obligation at the end of the year o 25.67 20.64
(ii) Gratuity cost recognized in the statement of profit and loss
Current service cost 1.57 1.85
Interesl cosl 1.56 1.60
Met gratuity cost recognized in the statement of profit and loss (Refer
Contribution to provident and other funds under note 25) 3 245
(i} Gratuity cost recognized in the other comprehensive income(0CH)
Return on plan assets, excluding intorest income -
Actuarial (gains)/ losses on obligation for the period 1.50 018
Met (income) / expense for the year recognized in OCI 1.90 0.16

{f} Category wise plan assets:
The scheme is unfunded.

Sensitivity analysis:

-

(&

Sipnificant actuarial assumptions for the determinalion of the defined ohligation are discount rate and expected

salary increase. The sensitivity analysis below have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the

respective assumplions ocourring at the end of the reporting period, while holding all other assumptions constant,

Change in assumptions

(Zin Lacs)
As at As at
B March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Impact on defined benefit obligation of gratuity o

50 basis points increase in discount rate (1.92) {1.59)
50 hasis points decrease in discount rate 2.11 1.7a
50 hasis points increase in salary escalation rate 1.56 1.34

50 basis points docrease in salary escalation rate (1.51) {1.22)
50 hasis points increase in employes turnover rate 0.08 011

50 basis poinls decrease in employee turnover rate (0.08) {0.12)

The sensitivily analysis presented above may not be representalive of the actual change in the defined benefit

ohligation as it is unlikely that the change in assumptions would occur in isolation of ane another as some of the

correlatod.
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Mote 36 : Employee Benefits(Contd. )
Furthermore, in presenting the shove sensitivity analysis, the present value of the defined baeneatit obligation has

been calculated using the projected unit credit method at the end of the reporting period, which is the same as
that applied in calculating the defined benelit obligation liability recognised in the balance sheet,

{h} The weighted average duration ol the gratuity plan based on average future service is 18 years,
(i} Expected contributions to the plan Tor the next annual reporting period is NIL {Previous year - MIL).

(i} Cash flow projection from the fund
Projected henelils payable in future years from the date of reporting

(% in Lacs)

Unfunded plan-Gratuity
As at As at
Mareh 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
1st following yoar 0.30 0,25
2nd Tellowing year 0.23 027
Ard following yoar 0.36 0.29
ath following year 0.39 0.32
Sth following year 042 (.35
Sum of Years Glh To 10th 5.14 2.26
Sum of Years 11 and above BE.05 79.40

36.3 Other long-term employee benefit obligations
The leave ohligation covers the Company's liabilily Tor carmed leave. Under These compensated absences plans,
leave cncashment is payable to all eligible employees on separation from the Company due to death, relirement,
superannuation or resipnalion at the rate of daily salary, as per current accumulzation of leave days, Rs, 9,34 Lacs
{Rs. 6.63 Lacs in March 31, 2023) and Rs. 2.71 Lacs (Rs, 2.30 Lacs in March 31, 2023) with respect to item of halance
sheet and profit and loss where such charge / provision has been presented.
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MNote 37 : Related party disclosures

(a) Mames of related parties and description of relationship:

| 1 |Parent{:ampany Torrent Power Limited

2 |Ultimate parent company Torrent Investments Private Limited

Mehta Family Trust 1

Entities having joint control over Ultimate |Mehta Family Trust 2

Parent Company Mehta Family Trust 3

Mehta Family Trust 4

Shri Jigish Mehta

4 |Directors Shri Nisarg Shah

Shri Naresh loshi

Torrent Solargen Limited
5 |Fellow Subsidiary® Torrent Saurya Urja 2 Private Limited
Surya Vidyut Limited

Other Entity where parent entity has 50% |UNM Foundation
voting rights*

* Where Transactions have taken place during the current year and/or previous year or where balances are
outstanding.
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Mota 37 : Related party disclosures|Contd.)

% in Lacs)
{b] Related party transactions A
Other entity where Lhe
Parent Company Fellow Subsidiary campany has 505 voting Tokal
rights
vearended | vearended | Yearended | Yearended | Yearended | ¥earended | Yearended| Year ended
31.03.2024 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 31.03,2024 | 3L.03.2023 | 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
_h_lature of tranzactions T i __ -
Inlerest Income E 144,17 19,79 - 144.12 19.79
Surya Vidyut Limited E ) 14.89 = 11.33
Torrent Saurya Urja 2 Private Limited 91.96 91.90
| Torrent Solargen Limited 5116 4.90 5240 4.90
Final Dividend paid 1,099.35 - ' 1,099,35 -
Torment Fower Lid B 1,099.45 - 1,089,735 -
Interim Dividend paid 1675.20 | 1,832.7% 167520 | 1,832.75
Torienl Power Ltd. L6520 | 1,832.25 - - 167520 188225
shared Expenditure: 243 2.66 .43 0.66
Tarrent Power Limiled 4.43 2,66 4.43 9.66
Rent Expense 0.6 0.22 - 0.6 0.22
Turrenl Power Limitad (o) (.12 Q.46 (.22
Rent deposit given 3 0.01 z - 0.01
| Tarrent Power Limited - 7 004 = 0.04
Donation for CSH expenditure - - i 62.27 2982 62.27 49.82
LINM oundation . - G227 A9.82 62.27 4982
Loan Given 4,480.00 320.00 E ,A80.00 320.00
| Surya Vidyut Limited
Torrenl Saunya Urja 2 Privale Limited 2,480.00 2,480.00
Tarrent Solargen Limited - 2,000.00 320.00 E 2,000,00 520,00
Receipt on repayment of Loans - 1,930.00 | - 1,590.00
Surya Vidyut Limited ' - 1,670L00 17000
Tarrent Solargan Limited - 320.00 320,00
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Mote 37 : Related party disclosures{Contd.)

(% in Lacs)
(c) Related party balances B
Parent Company Fellow Subsidiary Total
As at As at As at As at As at As at

31.03.2024 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2024 |31.03.2023
Balances at the end of the year o
Sundry Payables - 3.89 - | - 3.89
Torrenl Power Limited 3.89 - - - 3.89
Rent Deposit o 0.04 0.04 - = 0.04 0.04
Torrent Power Limited 0.04 0.04 - : 0.04 0.04
Loan Given - 4,600.91 - 4,600.91 -
‘J.'or_n:nt Saurya Urja 2 Private . 256276 . 2.562.76 i
Limited -
Torrent Solargen Limited e - 2,038.15 2,038.15 S|

(d)Terms and conditions of outstanding balances

1. Transactions with related parties were made on normal course of business on terms equivalent Lo those that prevail in

arms length transactions

7. all outstanding balances are unsecured and receivable/payable in cash.
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MNote 38 : Financial instruments and risk review

{a) Capital

(i

)

The Company manages ils capital structure to ensure that the Company will be able to continue as going concern while
maximizing Lhe return to stakeholders through the optimization ol the equity balance.

The Company's capital structure is represented by equity (comprising issued capital, retained earnings and othor reserves as
detailed in notes 17,18)

The Company's management reviews the capilal structure of the Company on annual basis. As part of this review, the
management considers the cost ol capital and the risks associated with each class of capital.

Gearing ratio
The gearing ratio at end of the reporling period was as follows.

N i (% in Lacs)
As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Fquity ' 17,726.05 18,350.78

Met - =

Debt is defined as all long term debt outstanding (including unamortised expense) + shorl Lerm debt outstanding in lieu of lang
Lerm debt.

(i) Total equily is defined as equity share capital + all reserve (excluding revaluation reserve} + deferred tax liabililies

{b) Categories of financial instruments

(% in Lacs)
Az at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Carrying value Fairvalue Carrying value Fair value
Financial assets
Measured at amortised Cost
Cash and cash equivalents 4644 6,44 47.53 47.93
Trade receivables 175.49 175.49 499.08 499.08
Loans 212091 2120491 . =
Other Naon current financial assets 298 2.78 2.78 R
Mon current loans 2,480.00 248000 - Zc
482562 4,825.62 549,79 540,75
Measured at fair value through profit and loss (FYTPL)
Investments in mutual funds G28.62 9lH 62 4,180.05 4,180.05
Q2862 G28.62 4,120.05 4,180.05
Financial liabilities
Measured at amortised Cost
Trade payahle 14.88 14.88 14.73 14.73
Other financial liabilities .55 9.55 0,65 6.65
N 24.43 24.43 21.38 71.38

MNoles:
1 The carrying amounts of trade receivables, trade payables, capital creditors and cash and cash eguivalents are considered to be

the same as their fair values, due to their short-term nature,
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Mote 38 : Financial instruments and risk review(Contd.)

(¢} Fair value measurement
The fair value hierarchy is based on inputs to valuation techniques that are used to measure fair value thal are either observable
or unobservable and consists of the following three levels:
Level 1: Inputs are Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assels or labilities.
Lewel 2 - Waluation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or
indirectly observable,
Level 3 : Valuation technigues for which the lowest lovel input that is significant to the lair value measurement is unobservable.

The following table summarises financial assets and liabilities measured al lair value on a recurring basis and financial assets and
liabilitics that are not measured at fair value on a recurring basis (but fair value disclosures are required)

Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL)
(% in Lacs)

_F_aFr value Fair value Valuation
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 technigue(s) and
key input(s)
Investment in mutl:l:':ll funds 928.62 4,180.05 Level 1 Ouaoted hid

prices  in an
active market

928.62 4,180.05

{d } Financial risk management objectives

The Company’s principal financial liabilities comprise trade and other payables. The main purpose of these finandial liabilities is to
finance the Company's operations, routine and projecls capital expenditure. The Company's principal financial assets include
advances, other financial assel and cash and cash equivalents that derive directly from its operations.

The Company's activities expose it to o variety of financial risks viz regulatory risk, interest rate risk, credit risk, liquidity risk etc.
The Company's primary focus is to foresee the unpredictability of financial markets and seek Lo minimize potential adverse
effects on its financial performance. The Company’s senior management oversees the management of these risks. 1L advises on
linancial risks and the appropriate financial risk governance: framework for the Company.

Credit risk
Trade Receivables

(i} Exposures to credit risk:
Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparly will default on its contractual obligations resulting in financial loss Lo Lthe
Campany. The Company is exposed to the credit risk arising from the possibility that counterparties {primarily trade receivable,
supplicrs ete.) might Tail to comply with contractual ebligations,

(i) Credit risk management:
Credit risk is managed and limited in accordance with the type of transaction and the creditworthiness of the counterparty. The
credit risk is limited as the company has executed PPA with Gujarat Urja Vikas Migam Limiled which is a Government of Gujarat
undertaking.

(i) Other credit enhancoments
The Company does not hold any collateral or other credit enhancements Lo cover its credit risks associated with its financial
assets.
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Mote 38 ; Financial instruments and risk review({Contd.)

{iv) Age of receivables and excepted credit loss
The entity is engaged in the business of generation of Solar power. Revenue from sale of electricity generated from the solar
power is being supplied only to Gujarat Urja Vikas Nigam Limited{GUWNL), which is government of Gujarat undertaking, under
power purchase agreement. which is the only customer of the company. Based on an analysis of past Lrends of recovery, the
management is of the view that the entire receivables are fully recoverable. Accordingly, the Company does not recognise any
impairment loss on its receivables,

As at 31st March, 2024

- (% in Lacs)
Gross trade  Expected credit
B receivables loss (%)
Mot Due 175.49 -
Less than or equal Lo & manths 3 -
More than 6 months but Iess than or equal Lo 1 year - -
Maore than ane year _ .
175.49 -
As at 31st March, 2023
(% in Lacs)
Gross trade  Expected credit
receivables loss (%)
Mot Due 499,08 -
Less than or equal to 6 months % g
Ware than 6 months but less than or equal Lo 1 year - -
More than one year . -
49908 -

Other financial assets

The Company is having balances in cash and cash equivalents and investment in mutual funds. With respect to investments, the
Company limits its exposure to credit risk by investing in liquid securities with counterparties depending on their Compaosite
Performance Rankings (CPR) published by CRISIL. The Company’s investment policy lays down guidelines with respect to exposure
per counterparty, rating, processes in terms of control and continuous monitoring. The Company therefore considers credit risks
on such investments to be negligible,
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Mote 38 : Financial instruments and risk review (Contd.)

Liguidity rislk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its
financial liabilities that are required to be settled by delivering the cash or another financial asset. The Company
manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves, by continuously monitoring projected / actual cash flows.

Maturities of financial liabilities

The Company's remaining contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial liabilities with agreed repayment
periods is given below. The tables have been drawn up based on the undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities
based on the earliest date on which the Company can be required to pay. The contractual maturity is based on the
earliest date on which the Company may be required to pay.

As at 31st March, 2024

Financial liabilities
Current financial liabilities
Trade payables
Other financial liabilities
Total financial liabilities

As at 31st March, 2023

Financial liahilities
Current financial liabilities
Trade payables
Other financial liahilities
Total financial liabilities

(% in Lacs)
Less than 1 year Between1l 5 years and Total
and 5 year above
14.88 - o 14.88
9.55 - 9.55
24.43 - - 24.43
{Zin Lacs)
Less than 1 year Between 1 5 years and Total
and 5 year ahove
14.73 - = 14.73
6.65 7 6.65
21.38 - - 21.38
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Note 29 : Ageing schedule for Capital Worlk-in-Progress (CWIP)

Mote:

There are no Capital work-in-progress as al March 31, 2024

As at March 31, 2023

(% in Lacs)
Amount in CWIP for a period of
Particular Less than 1 More than | Total
1-2years | 2-3 years
year 3 years
Projects in progress 4.41 - - - 4,41
Projects tempararily suspended - - - -
Total 4.41 - - - 4.41

2. Completion Schedule for CWIP whose completion is overdue or has exceeded its cost

As at March 31, 2024

There was no capital work in progress, whose completion is overdue or has exceeded
its cost compared to its original plan.

As at March 31, 2023

There was no capital work in progress, whose completion is overdue or has exceeded
its cosl compared to its original plan.
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MNote 40 : Ageing schedule for Trade Receivables

g {% in Lacs)
Particulars As at March 31, 2024 - Total
Outstanding for following periods from due date of p_'ayr'nent
Mot due* Lessthan® 6 months- 1-2years 2-3years More than
_ months 1 year 3 years
Undisputed Trade receivables
-considered pood 175.49 - - - - E 175.49
- credit impaired - - - - -
Disputed Trade Receivables
-considered good - - - - e - -
- credit impaired - - - - . - -
175.49 - - - - - 175.49
{%in Lacs)
Paﬁiturﬁs As at March 31, 2023 Total
Cutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Mot due®* Lessthan 6 6 months- 1-2years 2-3years More than
months 1 year 3 years
Undisputed Trade receivables
-considered good 489,08 - - & - - 499.08
crodit impaired - - - g - -
Disputed Trade Receivables
-considered good - - - - - -
- credit impaired - - - - - - -
499.08 - . - - - 499.08

* hilled subsequent to year end.
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Mote 41 : Ageing schedule for Trade Payables

(T in Lacs)
Particulars As at March 31, 2024 Total
Cutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Unbilled Mot due Lessthanl 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3
year years
Undisputed dues
- micro and small enterprises 0.79 2.649 - - - - 3.48
- others 393 747 - - - - 11.40
Disputed dues
- micro and small enterprises - - - - - - -
- others - - - - -
4.72 10.16 - - - - 14.88
{% in Lacs)
Particulars As at March 31, 2023 Total
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Unhilled Mot due Lessthanl 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 2
year years
Undisputed dues
- micro and small enterprises 0,78 3.50 . - - - 4.28
- others 4.60 1.92 3.93 - - - 10.45

Disputed dues
- micro and small enterprises
- others

5.38 5.42 3.93 - . - 14.73
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Mote 42 @ Financlal Ratlos

Particulars As at 31st March, 2024 As at 315t March, 2023
[a) Current Ratic {In times) 2.8z 94.86
(b} Debt Couity Ratio MA 7 &
(c] Debt Service Coverage Hatio A HA
[dd} Relurn on Eguily Balio .1i1| ™) 12.11% 15.27%
(&) Invantory turnover Ralio (In Limes) MNA MNA
(f) Trade Recsivables burnover Ralio (in Lirmes) 12.55 9,98
[z} Trade Payables turnover Ratio [in times) 17.19 32.07
(R} Met capital turnowver Ratia (in Limes) 1.28 1.04
[i) Met profit Ratio (in %) 51.59% 52,23%
(i1 Return on Capital employed {in %) 14.73% 17.82%
[k} Return oninvestment (in %) 14.48% 18.25%

Explanations to items included in computing the above ratios:

a) Current Ratio : Current Asset over Current Liabilities

Varlance
(%)

-44,32%

MM
A

20,654

HA
250 1%
-40.359%
17.19%
-1L23%
-17.32%

-20.07%

[+) Lrelt Couity Ratio : Debt (includes borrowings ) over Total Sharsholders's Fouity {including Reversss and Surplus)

) Debt Service Coverage Ratio: Earning available for debt Service over total dabt

) Keturn on Equity Ratio : Met Profit After Tax over Average Fquity {including Reserves and Surplus)
o} Inventory Turnover Katio: Cost of poads sold over Average Inventary

f) Trade Keccivable Turnover Batio : Met Credit sales over average trade receivables

g) Trada Payablas Turnower © Mel Credil Purchases over Average Trade Payable

h} Met Capital Turnover Ratio: Mel sales cver working capilal

il Met Profit Ratie: Met prafit over net sales

i1 Return on Capital Employed ; Earning betore Interest and Tax over capital employed (Capital employed includes Total

Share Holders Fruity and Deht)
k) Return on investment: Profit before tax+Finance Cost over Average total assets

Remarks for variation more than 25%

Decreass in current Assel due o
Investments  in mutual  funds
decreased compared to previous year,

Ty
Dbt repaid during the year.

Return on equity ration has decreased
as Larilf rates decreased from 04 of
2025-24.

LY

Deblors as on March®24 reduced as
LarilT rale is reduced Trom Q4 of 2023-
24

Reduction due Lo Umely payment of
trade payable.

Increase is due Lo decrease in current
assels compared Lo previous year,

(U

Return reduced as Lanll rale reduced
from 04 of 2023-24.

Profil reduced due Lo reduclion in
Larill rales.




VISUAL PERCEPT SOLAR PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED
MNotes forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Mote 43 : Additional Regulatory Information as required by Schedule [11

a) Mo proceedings have been initiated on or are pending against the Company for holding benami property
under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) (formerly the
Benami Transactions (Frohibilion) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988)) and Rules made thercunder during the year
ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023,

b) The Company has not obtained the borrowings from banks and financial institutions during the current
YEar or provious year,

£} The Company has not granted loans or advance in nature of loans to promaters, directors and KiPs (as
defined under Companies Act, 2013), either severally or jointly with any other person,

d) During the year ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023, the Company has not obtained borrowings
from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets and accordingly there is no
requirement of submitting the quarterly returns or statements of current assels.

e) The Company has not been declared Wilful Defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government
ar any governmenl authority during the year ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023,

f} There are no charges or satisfactions which were Lo be registered with the Repistrar of Companies during
the year ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023.

g] The Company is in compliance with number of layers of companies in accordance with clause 87 of
Section 2 of the Act read with the Companies {Restriction on number of Layors) Rules, 2017 during the
vear ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023,

h] The Company has not entered into any scheme of arrangement approved by the Competent Authority in
terms of seclions 230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year ended March 31, 2024 and
March 31, 2023,

i} During the year ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023, the Company has nol advanced or loancd or
invested funds (either borrowed funds or share premium or kind of funds) to any olher persons or
entities, including foreign enlities {Intermediaries) with the understanding (whethor recorded in writing
or otherwise) that the Intermediary shall:

a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whalsoever
by or an behalf of the Company (Ultimate Bencficiaries) or
biprovide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

During the year ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023, the Company has not received any fund
from any persons or entities, including foreign entities [Funding Parly) with the understanding {whether
recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:

a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whalsoever
by or an behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
biprovide any guarantee, security, or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneliciaries.

il During the year ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023, the Company has not surrendered or
disclosed as income any transactions not recorded in the books of accounts in Lhe course of tax
assessments under Lhe Income Tax Act, 1961 {such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions
of the Income Tax Act, 1961).

k) The Company has not invested or traded in Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency during the year ended
MWarch 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023,

—-I'_’f:]:l'w__f_ump'my n‘ncs not haue any Lransactions wuth the companies eru:_k off under section 248 of the
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VISUAL PERCEPT SOLAR PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED
Motes forming part of financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Mote 44 : Maintenance of audit trail

The Company has been using 5AP ERP as a hook of accounts. While SAP audit logging has been enabled Irom
Lthe beginning of the year and captures all the changes made in the audit log as per 5AP nole no 3042258
version 7 dated GLh March 2024, However, changes made using certain privileged access does not capture "old
value® and “new value” of changes made, After thorough testing and validation of tolerable impact on
performance of SAP system, the audit trail at Database level was configured on 27th March 2024. As a parl ol
privileged access management, the Company has implemented ARCON make PAM (Privileged Access
Management System) suite. This PAM system provides access based on need/approval snd does the video
recording of all activities carried out by privileged user. However due to standard dalabase functionality of
HANA OB, while changes rmade are logped in the database, it does not capture "old value” and "new value" of
changes made. This is SAP related issue and management is working towards resolving the same with the
vendor.

Mote 45 : Approval of financial statements

The financial statements were approved for issue by the board of directors on 16th May, 2024

Signature to Note 1 to 45

In Lerms of our report attached

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
Firm Registration Mumber : 012754 M/N500016

{Lbin OO

(}—/ﬁm gﬂu—— ligish Mehta Nisarg Shah
v Director Director

Viren Shah DI ;09054778 [N: 02812336

V

ivani Jain

Fartner
Membership No.; 046521

Heli Shah Wanbikurgar Tailor
Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Officer  Company Secretary

Plzce: shmedabad
Date: May 16,2024

Place: shmedabad
Date: May 16,2024




